
CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 

         FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

TO:   Ed Lavallee, City Manager 

 

THROUGH:  Jeff Snyder, Finance Director                

 

FROM:    Peter Boers, Procurement Manager      

 

DATE:     July 25, 2014     

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Cooperative Purchase of Sodium Hypochlorite for 

Utilities 

 

Background: 

    

The City of Venice Utilities Department currently purchases Sodium Hypochlorite from Allied 

Universal Chemical at .67 per gallon. The current contract is set to expire on August 20, 2014.  

Staff has identified a source for sodium hypochlorite at a contract price of .545/gallon, 

piggybacking a Charlotte County bid for water/wastewater chemicals.   

 

From a procurement perspective, the Charlotte County contract allows the City to access the 

“buying power” of a larger entity and obtain a unit price that it may not be able to receive on its 

own.  Staff has conducted market research and found that larger entities have obtained better 

pricing for Sodium Hypochlorite from the two (2) known suppliers in the area, Allied Universal 

Chemical and Odyssey Manufacturing Company. Typically around .50/gallon.  

 

Requested Action: 

 

Approval of the cooperative purchase with Allied Universal Chemicals utilizing Charlotte 

County contract 13-325 for purchase of Sodium hypochlorite not to exceed $150,000 per 

fiscal year.  
 

City Attorney Review: 

 

The City Attorney has reviewed this document and finds its form to be legal. 
 

Risk Management Review: 

 

The Risk Manager has reviewed this document and finds no risk management objections 

 

Funds Availability (account number): 

 

Based on council approval, funds are available in account number.  The total contract amount will 

be determined based upon the purchase volume requested by the City, not to exceed $150,000 per 

fiscal year.   

 

      

Cc: Len Bramble, Utilities Director 

      Tim Hochuli, Assistant Utilities Director 




















































